
VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, June 9, 2021, at 6:00 P.M. 
 
The regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of the Vista Fire Protection District 
will be held in person at Fire Station No. 5, 2009 South Melrose. Vista, CA 9208. 
 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board may do so under Agenda Item III. 
 
I. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THIS MEETING’S AGENDA 
 
III. OPEN DISCUSSION WITH THE BOARD 
 

The Board invites District Residents and others in attendance to address the Board on any 
matter of public concern related to the District’s business. 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 

The Board will review for approval the draft minutes of the District’s regularly scheduled 
meeting held on May 12, 2021. 
 

V. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

A. District Fire Inspector’s Report. Fire Inspector Jeremy Nichols will provide results of 
activities in May, in addition to proposed activities for June. 

 
B. Fire Marshalls Report. Deputy Fire Chief Craig Usher will present for the Board’s review a 

list of pending and approved projects for properties located within the District. 
 

C. Weed Abatement Assessments.  Department staff will report on the status of weed 
abatement in the District and request Board action to set public hearing for assessment of 
delinquent properties to recover associated costs of nuisance abatement.  

 
D. Fire Department Performance Report. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol will report on 

performance by the City of Vista’s Fire Department during April 2021. 
 

E. Fire Chief’s Update. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol will introduce a discussion on whether the 
District will maintain remote access capability for attending future Board meetings, as well 
as other matters of interest to the Department and the District.   
 

VI. OFFICERS’ REPORTS 
 

A. Accounts Payable. The Secretary of the Board and the treasurer will present for approval 
the District’s Accounts Payable for the month of May 2021. 

 
B. Portfolio Summary/District Investments. The Board will review the Treasurer’s Report on 

the District Investments as of May 31, 2021. 
 



Vista Fire Protection District  
Agenda, June 9, 2021 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

C. Audit Update 2019-20. The Treasurer will report on the status of the FY 2019-2020 audit, 
and request Board approval for execution of the Management Representation Letter to the 
Auditors.  
 

D. Fire Mitigation Fees.  The Treasurer will provide an update on his discussions with the City 
to develop a standard reporting process. 
 

E. District Communications.  The Treasurer will report on progress in creating a dedicated 
answering service for calls to the District and the necessity for establishing a District email 
account for accessing County reports, including his request for approval of the costs. 
 

F. Legal Affairs.  District Counsel will report on the status of any pending matters.  
 
VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Fuel Modification. The subcommittee will ask Chief Vander Pol to present the staff report 
regarding Anchor Point for approval.  The subcommittee recommends the expenditure of 
$49,800 for the Anchor Point study. 
 

B. Panoramic Property.  The Subcommittee on Panoramic will report on the costs, procedure 
and recommendations for the continued ownership or disposition of the District property, 
and ask the Board for direction on further actions. 
 

C. Response Times. Director Gomez will report on the status of his review of District 
response times and recommendations for retaining a consultant to propose improvements. 
 

VIII. SPECIAL MATTERS DESIGNATED FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

A. LAFCO Alternate Special District Member.  Director Fougner will request Board action 
approving the District’s vote for a candidate to represent special districts as an alternate 
member of LAFCO.   

 
IX. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

 

A. Emergency Access Roads. Director Ploetz will provide an update on the status of the 
District’s Emergency Access Roads. 
 

B. District General Manager. Continued to August. 
 

X. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. Grant Programs For Wildfire Safety.  Director Gomez will report on a recent announcement 
by the California Fire Foundation concerning grants for Wildfire Safety and Preparedness.   

 
XI. DIRECTORS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Directors are invited to make announcements and share written communications. 
 



Vista Fire Protection District  
Agenda, June 9, 2021 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
XII. MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Copy of the Agenda and the Board Package of Meeting Materials Are Available On The District 
Web Site: www.vistafireprotectiondistrict.org or by contacting the Office of the Clerk of the Board 
955 Vale Terrace Drive, Ste. A, Vista, CA 92084, 760-758-3815    



Draft - Pending Approval at June Meeting 
VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MINUTES of Meeting Held 
Wednesday, May 12, 2021 

 
The regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of the Vista Fire Protection District 
was called to order virtually through an audio-visual remote conferencing platform made available to 
the public by the presiding President, Robert Fougner, at 6:00 P.M. 
 
Directors Present: Mr. Robert Fougner, President  

Mr. James Elliott, Vice President 
Mr. Daniel Gomez, Director 
Mr. Read Miller, Director 
Mr. John Ploetz, Director 

 
Directors Absent: None 
 

Staff Present:   Chief, Ned Vander Pol, Deputy Chief, Craig Usher, Fire Inspector, Jeremy 
Nichols, Board Clerk, Christie Ross, Legal Counsel, Fred Pfister, Esq., 
Jeffrey Golden, Treasurer 

 
I. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. APPROVAL OF THIS MEETING’S AGENDA 
 

On motion made by Director Elliott and duly seconded by Director Ploetz, the Directors 
unanimously approved the published agenda as amended by reordering the sequence of 
certain matters, as noted below, for ease of discussion.  

 
III. OPEN DISCUSSION WITH THE BOARD 
 

The Board invited District Residents and others in attendance to address the Board on any 
matter of public concern related to the District’s business. 
 

 IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 

On a motion made by Director Gomez and duly seconded by Director Elliott, the Minutes for 
the meeting held April 14, 2021, were approved by the Directors as presented.  
 

V. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

A. District Fire Inspector’s Report. Deputy Fire Chief Craig Usher and Fire Inspector Jeremy 
Nichols provided results of activities in April including parcel inspections, notices for weed 
abatement, the District’s emergency access roads, and proposed activities for May.  

 
B. Fire Marshalls Report. Deputy Fire Chief Craig Usher reported on projects for properties 

located within the District and signage for fire lanes and high hazard areas.  
 

C. Fire Department Performance Report. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol reported on response 
time performance by the City of Vista’s Fire Department during April 2021.  
 



Vista Fire Protection District  
Minutes, May 12, 2021 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

D. Fire Chief’s Update. Fire Chief Ned Vander Pol reported on other matters of interest to the 
Department and the District, including the expected reopening of Station #6 for Board 
meetings.  
 
Strategic Workshop. (Moved from VIII. B) Chief Vander Pol led a discussion on the 
scheduling and agenda for a Directors’ special meeting to discuss the District’s goals and 
strategies. The Directors scheduled this meeting for June 7, commencing at 8:30AM. 
 

VI. OFFICERS’ REPORTS 
 
 

A. Accounts Payable. The Secretary of the Board and the treasurer presented for approval 
the District’s Accounts Payable for the month of April 2021. On motion made by Director 
Miller, and duly seconded by Director Elliott, the Directors present approved the payments 
as listed in the amount of $778,350.22 for the month of April.  
 

B. Portfolio Summary/District Investments. The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report on the 
District Investments as of April 30, 2021.  
 

C. Audit Update 2019-20. The Treasurer reported on the status of the FY 2019-2020 audit.  
 

D. Fire Mitigation Funds.  The Treasurer reported on the accounting methodology for the 
District’s Fire Mitigation Funds, including those held in the District’s own accounts and 
those held by the City of Vista on the District’s behalf. Commencing with the August 
meeting, the Treasurer will begin presenting quarterly reports on the fund balance for 
coordination with the City. 

 
E. Resident Communications.  The Treasurer will report next month on the dedicated 

answering service for calls to the District.  
 
F. Legal Affairs. District Counsel reported on the status of any pending matters, including his 

opinion that there is no prohibition on the District owning real estate for investment.  
 
VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Fuel Modification. The Subcommittee led a discussion on their recommendation that Board 
approval of a consultant to update the Wildfire Protection assessment within the District be 
postponed until after completion of the Chief’s staff report and the Directors’ special 
meeting.  
 

B. Panoramic Property.  The Subcommittee on Panoramic reported on the status of their 
assessment concerning the continued ownership or disposition of the District property. The 
Subcommittee, in consultation with counsel, will provide an outline of the procedure that 
must be followed and the anticipated costs for such a disposition, if approved. 
 

C. Response Times. Director Gomez reported on the status of his review of District response 
times.  



Vista Fire Protection District  
Minutes, May 12, 2021 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
VIII. SPECIAL MATTERS DESIGNATED FOR CONSIDERATION (Continued) 
 

A. Gopher Canyon Substation. Director Gomez reported his conclusion that a letter of intent 
for creating a substation in Gopher Canyon would be inappropriate at this time and 
requested further consideration this matter be suspended.  
 

B. Strategic Workshop. (reported above). 
 
IX. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

 

A. Emergency Access Roads. Director Ploetz provided an update on the status of the 
Emergency Access Roads.  
 

B. District Administrative Manager. After Vice President Elliott presented his recommended 
job description the Board agreed to defer further discussion until after the special meeting 
on June 7.  
 

X. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. None.  
 

XI. DIRECTORS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Directors were invited to make announcements and share written communications. Director 
Elliott recommended that Board members take advantage of the resources available on CSDA 
web site for new directors. 
 

XII. MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Director Miller and duly seconded by Director Gomez, the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:23 PM. 

 
Copy of the Agenda and the Board Package of Meeting Materials Are Available On The District 
Web Site: www.vistafireprotectiondistrict.org or by contacting the Office of the Clerk of the Board 
955 Vale Terrace Drive, Ste. A, Vista, CA 92084, 760-758-3815    



 

 Vista Fire Protection District 
 
Prepared by:   Jeremy Nichols, Fire Inspector / Investigator           
 
Approved by: Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief            
 
Meeting date:  June 9, 2021 

 
Agenda location:   Continuing Business 
 
District enhanced activities for May 2021 

 
• Evaluated all emergency roads on 5/6/21.  

o Deeb Ct - Tall weeds remain within 20 feet of roadside on North section.  
o Hardell Ln – Tall weeds along roadside. Knox padlock recovered and 

attached to other padlocks.  
o El Paso Alto – Weeds along roadside and gate post knocked down. 
o Fabry Ln – Weeds on road and along roadside 
o Par Valley – Weeds along roadside and vertical clearance obstructed by 

tree branches and vines.  
• Inspected a total of 613 parcels and issued 20 hazardous fire area inspection 

notices. 
• Had 21 face-to-face opportunities out in the field and provided 0 Living with 

Wildfire brochures. 
• Received 8 public service requests that resulted in 1 field parcel assessments. Of 

these, 0 hazardous fire area notice were issued. 
• Replaced 0 “Fire Lane” signs. 

 
Planned activities for June 2021 

• Annual weed abatement program parcel assessments begin June 1. 
• Update District Board on weed abatement progress to date. 
• Continue to monitor for any emergency response map book inconsistencies. 
• Quickly respond to all citizen service requests regarding any hazardous 

conditions. 
• Assess all district emergency roads. 
• Continue to replace faded and/or illegible “Fire Lane” signs.            

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jeremy Nichols 
Fire Inspector / Fire Investigator 
Vista Fire Protection District 



ACTION: 

____________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

Department: Fire Item No:

Prepared by: Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief Meeting Date: June 9, 2021

Approved by: Agenda Location:

SUBJECT:  COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT 2020 WEED ABATEMENT CHARGES

RECOMMENDATION:
1. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-   , declaring its intent to set a public hearing for collection of delinquent 

weed abatement charges. 

2. Set July 14, 2021, as the date of the public hearing to levy assessments on the 2021 property tax roll for 
collection of delinquent 2020 weed abatement charges. 

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT:  Ordinance 18 of the Vista Fire Protection District dated June 23, 2003, 
authorizes the Fire Department to declare overgrown weeds and brush a public nuisance if they constitute 
a fire hazard to buildings, or other property.  As required by the ordinance, notices to clear premises that 
were deemed nuisances were sent by regular mail addressed to the property owner or person in charge 
and control of the property at the address shown on the most recently available assessment roll.  1,235 
total parcels were identified in the first wave of review by Fire Prevention staff. 621 of the parcels fell within 
City jurisdiction, with the remaining parcels falling within the jurisdiction of the Vista Fire Protection District. 
Notices were sent to owners in April 2020, with follow-up inspections beginning June 2020.   

The vast majority of parcels have been cleared by the owners or person(s) in charge.  The remaining 
parcels were cleared in October 2020 (‘final wrap’) by a contractor hired by the City.  In November 2020, 
invoices for the contractor’s work and the administrative fees were sent to the property owners.   

The parcels and the amounts to be collected, listed in Exhibit 1, represent the delinquent charges as of 
May 26, 2021.  The total outstanding balance is $5,639.13, which will be included on the Fiscal Year 
2021/22 property tax roll.  The number of parcels and collection amounts may change before the public 
hearing date, if payments are received.  

The two parcels in question are 126 210 1200 located at 1650 Vista Del Mar ($4,221.47) and 183 124 
3000 located at 356 Hannalei Place ($1,417.66). 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The total amount to be recovered via the tax roll is $5,639.13.  Costs recovered will be 
deposited into the Weed and Lot Clearing Fee account (No. 0010034.435160), which is a General Fund 
account.  Revenue collected will cover expenses incurred by the Weed Abatement Program. 

AGENDA
REPORT



MEETING DATE:  May 25, 2021 PAGE 2

SUBJECT:  COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT 2020 WEED ABATEMENT CHARGES  

EXHIBITS:   
1. District Resolution No. 2021-   , declaring its intent to set a public hearing for collection of delinquent 

weed abatement charges 
2. Fiscal Year 2020/21 Report of Proceedings and Account of Costs 
3. Ordinance 18 



CUSTOMER NAME CUSTOMER ADDRESS PAID PROPERTY ADDRESS APN DATE NOTICED INSPECTION DATE DATE PROPERTY NOTICED DATE CLEARED CONTRACTOR AMOUNT ADMIN FEE TOTAL AZTEC INV #

San Jose Equestrian Center LLC8070 Arjons Dr  San Diego   CA   92126 N 1650 Vista Del Mar 126 210 1200 4/15/2020 6/2/2010 7/21/2020 9/18/2020 $3,526.47 $695.00 $4,221.47

S R P S   LP 8665 E. Hartford Dr. #200    Scottsdale  AZ  85255 N 356 Hannalei Place 183 124 3000 4/15/2020 6/4/2020 7/22/2020 9/25/2020 $722.66 $695.00 $1,417.66













RESOLUTION NO. 2021-__ 
 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE VISTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, 

APPROVING AND CONFIRMING A REPORT AND ACCOUNT FOR 
ABATEMENT OF WEEDS, SHRUBS, DEAD TREES AND WASTE 

MATTER FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

  
The Board of Directors of the Vista Fire Protection District does resolve as follows:  

1. Findings. The Board of Directors hereby finds and declares the following:  
 

A. District Ordinance #18 provides that all weeds, dry grasses, dead shrubs, dead trees, 
rubbish or any material growing upon private property are deemed to be a public nuisance and may 
be abated by the Vista Fire Protection District (“District”) at the property owner’s expense if, after 
receipt of notice, the property owner fails to abate the public nuisance.  

B. Section 01.150 authorizes the District after receipt of a report of weed abatement costs to 
impose liens on the properties for the cost of the abatement after a public hearing that are 
delinquent.  

C. On June 9, 2021, the required Report of Proceedings and Account of Costs (Fiscal Year 
2020/21) with respect to the abatement of such items constituting a public nuisance was filed with 
the Clerk of the Board.  

D. Notices in proper form were duly served as required, with respect to all of the parcels 
contained in the Report of Proceedings and Account of Costs, and no appeals as to any affected 
parcel has been filed as provided for in Section 01.090 of the District Ordinance.  

E. The public nuisance formerly existing upon said parcels have not been duly abated and 
the District has incurred costs in accomplishing such abatement.  

F. The required Report of Proceedings and an Account of Costs incurred, which is on file in 
the District Clerk’s Office, has been duly posted and noticed and the hearing on such proceedings 
and costs duly noticed, called, held and conducted on July 14, 2021, pursuant to Section 01.130, 
and an opportunity afforded each owner of land or other interested person whose parcel was 
affected by such report to present a written or oral protest or objection to such report and account at 
said hearing.  

G. The District Board of Directors considered any and all protests and objections to the 
report.  

H. The District Board of Directors, after such hearing duly noticed, held and conducted, finds 
and declares that said Report of Proceedings and Account of Costs is correct and should be 
approved and confirmed in all respects, and the amounts contained therein should be assessed to 
and shall become liens upon the respective parcels of land as they are shown on the last available 
assessment roll.  



 

2. Action.  

A. The District Board of Directors hereby confirms and approves the 2021 Report of 
Proceedings and Account of Costs, a copy of which is on file in the District Clerk’s Office, in all 
respects.  

B. The District Board of Directors does hereby determine that the weeds, grasses, dead 
shrubs and waste matter upon said premises have existed at all times herein and all times have 
constituted a public nuisance requiring abatement as provided in said Ordinance 18.  

C. It is ordered that the amounts and costs of abatement as set forth in the Report of 
Proceedings and Account of Cost, opposite each respective parcel where abatement was required, 
are hereby assessed to and made liens upon the respective lots, premises, or parcels referred to 
therein and such respective lots, premises, or parcels referred to therein and such respective 
amounts to and are made liens upon each respectable parcel of land as such are shown upon the 
last available assessment roll of San Diego County.  

D. The Board Clerk is ordered to file a certified copy of this Resolution, together with the 
Report of Proceedings and Account of Costs attached thereto, with the County Auditor of the 
County of San Diego prior to September 1, 2021. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 
39580 through 39586 inclusive and the California Health and Safety Code 14912, the County 
Auditor shall enter each assessment as set forth in the Report of Proceedings and Account of 
Costs, attached hereto, on the County Tax Roll opposite the parcel of land referred to. The amount 
of the assessment shall be collected at the same time and in the manner of county property taxes; 
and if delinquent, the amount is subject to the same penalties and procedures of foreclosure and 
sale as provided for county property taxes.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Vista Fire Protection District held 
on the 14th day of July 2021, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN:   
              

Robert Fougner, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                 
Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED as to form:     
 
 
       
FRED PFISTER, Legal Counsel     



May 2021 Monthly Incident Report 

1. Monthly Activity Report

A. Response Travel Time Report: Total calls of 1,356 of which 1,272 were
counted in the response summary. Calls not counted in the Response Travel
Time Report include:

1. Non-priority responses
2. Cancelled while responding
3. Staged for sheriff.
4. Responding to another jurisdiction for Automatic/Mutual Aid.
5. No 'on scene' MST by responding apparatus.

B. USR 5 year monthly comparison City and District *

2. Response Time Chart

3. Total Response time >10 minutes in Fire District

JS May 2021 Cover 

6/1



 
 

Monthly Activity Report 
 

May 2021 

 

 
* First unit on scene and emergency calls only-includes automatic aid units 

 
                 Automatic Aid                     Ambulance Transports 
  Current 

  month 
  Year-to- 
     date 

  Current  
  month 

 Year-to- 
    date 

    Given     330      1,604         Vista     675     2,312 
   Received      231       984 Other Agencies     117      356  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Response travel time last month (cad) 
 Total City District 
Number of incidents            1,356 926 147 
Number of urgent calls   1,272 868 136 
Average travel time  * 4:23 4:15 5:55 
75th fractal travel time  * 5:20 5:00 6:56 
90th fractal travel time  * 7:19 6:46 8:44 

Response travel time last 12 months (cad) 
          Total          City        District 
Number of incidents 14,515 9,745 1,746 
Number of urgent calls 13,404 9,024 1,573 
Average travel time  * 4:31 4:19 5:39 
75th fractal travel time  * 5:26 5:12 6:50 
90th fractal travel time  * 7:09 6:43 9:10 

6/1



 
May 2021 

USR 5-year travel time monthly comparison -City  
   Urban Suburban Rural 

Year 
Unit 

90th 
Unit 

90th 
Unit 

90th 
Responses Responses Responses 

2017 7,312 0:05:43 157 0:06:47 282 0:06:28 

2018 7,005 0:05:30 529 0:06:22 66 0:07:19 

                  2019 7,123 0:05:38 529 0:06:19 61 0:07:03 

                  2020 6,840 0:06:07 571 0:06:53 55 0:07:11 

2021   Jan-May 3,016 0:05:39 260 0:06:25 22 0:06:43 

Δ YTD previous year -0:00:28   -0:00:28   -0:00:28 
       

USR 5-year travel time monthly comparison-District 
   Urban Suburban Rural 

Year 
Unit 

90th 
Unit 

90th 
Unit 

90th 
Responses Responses Responses 

2017 1,023 0:06:55 90 0:09:47 327 0:08:30 

2018 826 0:05:51 358 0:07:28 153 0:09:38 

                  2019 804 0:06:01 431 0:07:13 196 0:10:13 

                  2020 736 0:06:21 344 0:07:45 200 0:10:02 

2021 Jan-May 286 0:06:32 182 0:08:03 83 0:10:22 

Δ YTD previous year      0:00:11  0:00:42   0:00:20 
 
 
  

Dispatched Incident volume types May Year to date 
Alarm 37 167 
Fire 1117 401 
Medical 1,177 1,518 
Other 25 101 
Total 1,356 5,034 

 

6/1



5:51

4:33

4:48

5:02

5:16

5:31

5:45

6:00

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Av
er

ag
e 

Tr
av

el
 T

im
e 

(m
:s

s)

N
um

be
r o

f r
es

po
ns

es
 in

 a
ve

ra
ge

Date by Month

Fire District Average Travel Time 12 month

Number of responses in average

Average Response Time

Data retrieved from Tableau Server at NCDJPA    
Note: Incident count used in averages does not include the following:   
Not completed incidents, Mutual Aid Given, Other Aid Given, Cancelled in route,
Not priority, Fill-in Standby, No arrival and Invalid Dates/Times

Response Time = turnout time + travel time

6/1



May 2021 Response times >10 minutes in Vista Fire District 
Master Incident Number      Date and time                 Street Name                    Response time 

2021-034011                         5/03/2021  11:23:46         Riviera Dr.                       10:30 

E115 travel time: 09:59      E123 on incident 2021-034009 

 

2021-035864                          5/09/2021  18:27:51         Laurel Valley Dr.            10:30 

E123 travel time from quarters: 09:52 

 

2021-037959                         5/17/2021  09:30:45           Vista Valley Ln.              13:14 

E123 travel time from quarters: 11:39 

 

2021-039564                         5/25/2021  16:43:23           Vista Valley Ln.              10:56   

E123 travel time from quarters: 10:08 

 

2021-040340                         5/25/2021  06:50:15          Palm Hill Dr.                     10:08 

1st in unit (E122) on incident 2021-040334 

E124 travel time from quarters: 09:48 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6/1

E115 from NCF station 5

E123 from Vista station 3

E123 from Vista station 3

E123 from Vista station 3

E124 from Vista station 4



 

6/1















Bill To
Vista Fire Protection District
Attn: Jeffrey Golden
955 Vale Terrace  Ste. A
Vista, CA  92084

Invoice

Item Description Quantity Rate Amount
District Hydrants
Serviced

Hydrants# 469-608, 879-926 163 27.00 4,401.00

$4,401.00

Date
06/01/21

Little Yellow Buddies Fire Hydrant Services
13615 Fairlane Rd.
Valley Center, CA 92082

Invoice No.
230

P.O. Number Terms Project

Total

Subtotal $4,401.00

Sales Tax $0.00

$4,401.00

06-02-2021

















Department: Fire Item No:

Prepared by: Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief Meeting Date: June 9, 2021

Approved by: Agenda Location:

SUBJECT:  FUEL MODIFICIATION PLAN AGREEMENT

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve staff recommendation to enter into agreement with Anchor Point. 

PRIOR ACTION:  The Vista Fire Protection District (VFPD) includes approximately 19 square miles of 
land.  Thousands of residents call this area home and many live with the threat of wildfire.  In 2002 the 
VFPD had Hunt Research Corporation of Solvang, CA, develop a conceptual community vegetation 
management plan.  This purpose of this plan was to provide conceptual guidance to reduce the vegetation 
fire threat and the effects of wildland fires within the district boundaries.  The plan was intended to provide 
vegetation management. 

In 2005 the District had Anchor Point develop a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP).  The 
purpose of the CWPP was to provide a comprehensive, scientifically based assessment of the wildfire 
risks, the likelihood of the occurrence of a wildfire event and provision of solutions and mitigation 
recommendations based upon analysis. 

In 2006 the District provided funding, support and distribution of the Greater Vista Fire Safe Council 
documentation and publicly available material.   

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT:

Anchor Point and Dudek were contacted and asked to submit proposals intended to provide a fact-based 
assessment of the wildfire risk and a series of recommendations intended to reduce the risk of wildfire. 

Dudek presented to the board of directors in March 2021.  Anchor Point presented to the board of 
directors in April 2021.  The fuel modification plan subcommittee agreed that Anchor Point presented a 
plan more in line with the wishes of the board and Anchor Point is able to access their previous experience 
with the VFPD as a benefit. 

The Dudek proposal was $62,913.  The Anchor Point proposal (included) is $49,800.  Staff does not 
recommend using the interface response plan update or the web map interface. 

Anchor Point will provide a product with an emphasis on past accomplishments, life safety and evacuation, 
plan for future actions and identification of fuel or other modification projects.  The plan will be completed 
within 7 months of project start date. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The total cost is $49,800. 

EXHIBITS:   
1. CWPP Update dd. May 2021 

AGENDA
REPORT



COMMUNITY WILDFIRE PROTECTION PLAN 

UPDATE 

May 2021 

 

Prepared for: 

Vista Fire Protection District 
 

 

By: 
 

Anchor Point Group, LLC 
2131Upalnd Ave. 

Boulder, CO 80304 
303-665-3473 

 



May 2021 CWPP Update  

 

 

 

  

 

Table of Contents 

Vista Fire Protection District ................................................................................................................................................................. 1 

CWPP UPDATE .............................................................................................................................................................. 2 

Mapping Fuels and Hazards .................................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Community Fire Hazard Assessments............................................................................................................................ 3 

Fuel Modification / Mitigation Projects ........................................................................................................................ 5 

Public Outreach and Coordination ................................................................................................................................ 5 

Time Frame ................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Final Deliverables .......................................................................................................................................................... 7 

FEE ................................................................................................................................................................................ 8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CWPP UPDATE 
 

The Anchor Point approach is based on applying a proven, well-defined, scientifically-based 



May 2021 CWPP Update  

 

 

methodology that employs hazard and risk assessment, on-the-ground inventory, and geospatial 

analysis. This multi-tiered approach enables us to gain access to critical information and allows us 

to prepare appropriate recommendations and updated information for mitigation solutions. We 

developed this methodology specifically to meet the needs of Wildland-Urban Interface (WUI) areas 

and their fire planning needs. The effectiveness of our approach has been proven in numerous 

communities, resorts, fire departments, and counties during nearly a decade of use. We integrate GIS 

techniques with established fire science and practical field methodology. Anchor Point’s 

methodology produces accurate, quantifiable, and repeatable data that are a crucial precursor to 

comprehensive mitigation planning. The key tasks that make up our approach are as follows: 

 

Study area: Vista Fire Protection District –WUI contracted area. It is assumed this matches the study are for the 

original CWPP and Interface Response Plans.  

 

1. Updating Fuels and Fire Behavior 

2. Community Fire Hazard Assessments Update  

• Community Hazard 

• Ratings Assessment of Risk 

• Evaluation and recognition of completed projects 

3. Prioritized actions / road map for the future 

• Identification of approximately 10 projects 

4. Outreach and Coordination 

 

Mapping Fuels and Hazards 
 
The foundation of an accurate hazard and risk assessment is the combination of wildfire fuels, values 

at risk, and the probability of a wildfire occurrence. Accurate fuels data was established for the 

original CWPP.  We will utilize this fuels data and modify / enhance if needed to reflect current 

conditions.  

 

Accurate Fuel Modeling is essential because it is the baseline data for all fire behavior modeling and 

fuels reduction recommendations. Additionally, accurate fuels modeling will provide a baseline for 

vegetative growth predictions and the resulting change in fuel model over time.  Fuel Modeling will 

upgrade from the 13 standard models utilized for the original CWPP to Scott and Burgan 40 Fuel 

Models.  
 

Community Fire Hazard Assessments 

 

While landscape fuels, Values at Risk, and the probability of a wildfire give an important strategic 

view of the general area, there is no substitute for on-the-ground observation of actual wildfire 

hazard conditions in and around the study area. The purpose of the community assessments is to 

identify changes, evaluate new property and identify completed projects since the original CWPP.   

This work effort will be done during field visits with highly qualified wildland fire fighters who 

have been trained in community hazard assessment methodology. Our assessment will include 

noting topographic features that affect the rate and direction of fire spread, geographic slope and 

aspect, general type of roofing, quality of access, density of structures in the community, and 

adjacent ownership.   

 

 

The assessment methodology employs the Wildfire Hazard Rating (WHR) system, which was 



May 2021 CWPP Update  

 

 

developed specifically to evaluate communities in WUI areas. This system has been used to rate 

over 1,600 communities throughout the Western U.S. It is based on a nationally recognized system 

developed with the National Wildfire Coordinating Group. Anchor Point staff members were key 

players on the NWCG team that developed this national model. 
 

Community Hazard Ratings 
 

The evaluation of fuels, changes in fuels and vegetation as well as Values at Risk, and the 

probability of a wildfire, combined with the Community Fire Hazard Assessments, will be used to 

create an updated ―Community Hazard Rating if warranted.  This data will be utilized to ascertain 

any changes in the original community ratings as well as to establish new ratings for the new study 

area. Additional information is then used in a series of analytical and geospatial evaluations to 

refine the hazard and risk for each area. This analysis provides a more quantitative and objective 

balance than the on-the-ground assessment work. Community Hazard Ratings are a key component 

of the assessment that help to define areas for mitigation planning.  
 

Assessment of Risk 
 

The current risk of a wildfire occurrence is best determined by looking at the pattern of wildfire 

occurrence in the past. This guides mitigation recommendations. The frequency and size of past 

fires are evaluated to determine wildfire potential. Along with established federal fire occurrence 

data, input from the Fire Department will be needed to provide local (non- federal) information.  

 

Fire Behavior Modeling 
 

Fire behavior modeling plays an important role in the CWPP. Determining potential wildfire 

behavior, now and for the future, focuses mitigation recommendations. Model inputs such as fuels, 

elevation, aspect, slope, and local weather data are used to derive key fire behavior outputs, 

including Rate of Spread, Flame Length, and Crown Fire Potential. These results are derived using 

established USFS fire behavior models and programs, such as BEHAVE and FlamMap. Fire 

behavior will be run for new areas and updates will be applied to the existing CWPP area if needed.  

 

The intent of the CWPP update will be to capture the progress of the district from the original CWPP to 
current.  The written portion of the CWPP update will intentionally be kept to a minimum, providing 
essentially an executive summary with community level updates.  Much of the focus of the update will be 
on providing a robust wildfire risk assessment that captures individual community attributes and to identify 
mitigation projects.   
  



May 2021 CWPP Update  

 

 

 

 

Fuel Modification / Mitigation Projects  

 
A key outcome of the risk assessment will be the identification and or validation of at least ten 

projects.  These projects may have been identified in the original CWPP and will be validated 

against the new risk assessment.  Projects will be prioritized by cost and other elements determined 

by the Stakeholder Group.  Projects will be geographically represented on maps and have a 

narrative to describe the projects.  The project descriptions and graphics would provide  for grant 

acquisition and or to prioritize projects, but final NEPA , CEQA analysis, resulting constraints, 

final layout, design and forestry prescriptions are not covered under this project.  

 

Public Outreach and Coordination 
Anchor Point will ensure seamless project coordination and outreach through the following tasks: 

 

• Establishment of BaseCamp project management web site 

o This web site will be specific to the project and contain tasks and milestones that can be 

tracked to evaluate project progress and deliverables.  Access to the site can be given to staff 

and stakeholders at the discretion of the client.  

 

• Coordinate cooperation with the stakeholders. 
o Anchor Point will update the Stakeholders consistently on the project’s status and 

stakeholder involvement through BaseCamp. AP will also maintain a contact list 
of stakeholders and interested parties as well as serve as the primary contact. 
 

  



May 2021 CWPP Update  

 

 

 

Time Frame 

 
Anchor Point proposes the following schedule (Table 2) to stay on task and to meet a reasonable 

project deadline. 

 

Table 2.  Estimated schedule of performance by month based on anticipated services. 

 

MONTH 2020 

 

TASK 

 

Month 1-2 

 

Acceptance of contract 

Upon Contract Initiation ANCHOR POINT in house pre-work meetings 

 GIS data acquisition/review 

 Requested materials lists to stakeholders 

 Review of previous CWPP and documents 

 Aerial interpretation for fuel-type mapping 

 Community hazard data field work 

 Ground-truthing and data collection   

 Historic Fire Incident and WUI risk layer maps 

  

Month 2-4  CWPP Update Outline 

 Interim Draft 

CWPP 
 Finalize community hazard ratings, generate community 

hazard map  Fire behavior potential model 

   Project identification and validation  

Month 5  Draft version of CWPP 

  

Month 6/7 Final review of CWPP draft delivered 

 Final Deliverables 

  

  



May 2021 CWPP Update  

 

 

Final Deliverables 

• BaseCamp Web site dedicated to the project to facilitate stakeholder and project 

coordination. 

• HFRA / CalFire Compliant CWPP  Update for the Vista Fire Protection District with 

emphasis on: 
o Recognition of past accomplishments 

o Life safety and evacuation. 

o Providing a road map for future actions 

o Identification of fuel and other mitigation projects 
 

• (1) One draft hard copy document (if desired) for review and on-line access to 

draft report for final review. 

• (4) Four Final hard copy reports* 

o (1) One Final digital report  

o Update document will be an appendix chapter for the existing CWPP 

 

• Final report deliverable will be in the form of an appendix chapter for inclusion to 

the existing CWPP which will not be updated or modified.  We have found that a 

standalone CWPP update is more manageable and can more easily demonstrate 

changes and accomplishments.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

  



May 2021 CWPP Update  

 

 

FEE  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Wildland Fire Planning Services   Subtotal 

CWPP Update –  

• Fire Behavior 

• Focus on accomplishments / next steps 

• Written document with executive summary  

$49,800 







Paso Alto  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Hardell Lane

 

 



Par Valley 

 

 

 


	Item II.  Agenda
	Item IV. May Minutes - Draft
	Item V(A). Fire Inspector's Report
	Item V(C). Fire Chief's Report On 2020 Weed Abatement
	Schedule Lots Forced Abatement
	Ordinance 18
	Proposed Resolution Re Weed Abatetment Collection

	Item V(D). Department Performance May 2021report
	City Monthly Report May 2021
	May 2021 response time chart
	May 2021 Response times > 8 Minutes

	Item VI(A). Payables
	Payroll
	Treasurer's Certificate
	Aztec Invoice
	Little Yellow Buddies

	Item VI(B). Portfolio Summary
	Item VI(C). Management Representation Letter
	Item VI(D). Fire Mitigation Fees Report
	Item VII(A). Fuel Modification Staff Report
	Anchor Point Updated CWWP May 2021

	Item VIII(A). LAFCO Alternate Ballot
	Item IX(A). Report On Access Roads

